
Event Description
003000000086785
Aquatic Herbicides
Sourcing event 0000086785 is for obtaining bids for Aquatic Herbicides.  Herbicides to be used
to maintain ponds and lakes in DNR Fish Management activities.  

If you are viewing this event through the Bidder Portal, please be sure to check
https://www.in.gov/idoa/procurement/current-business-opportunities/ for additional details and
documents related to this event.

Questions can be emailed to Kathy Evans at kmevans@dnr.in.gov.  All questions must be submitted
at least seven (7) days prior to the Response Due By date/time.  
 
Completed bids must be emailed to Kathy Evans at kmevans@dnr.in.gov.  

A completed bid package MUST be submitted by the Response Due By date/time. The bid package is
available for download through the Bid Documents link in the Event Name column. This bid is not
eligible for electronic bid through the Supplier Portal. To allow for sufficient processing time
in compliance with Indiana State law, all quoted prices offered to the State under this Event
must be valid for thirty (30) calendar days after the Response Due By date/time.  Pricing must
include all applicable charges, fees, and shipping.

General Comments
- Pricing must be listed in the unit requested, and must be inclusive of all applicable charges
(i.e., shipping, reconditioning, installation and labor).  Prices listed above and beyond what
is requested shall not be considered and shall be reason to reject offer.

- As required by IC 4-13-2-14.8:
Notwithstanding any other law, rule, or custom, a person or company who has a contract with the
State or submits invoices to the State for payment shall authorize in writing the direct deposit
by electronic funds transfer of all payments by the State to the person or company.  The written
authorization must designate a financial institution and an account number to which all payments
are to be credited. For forms and additional information see the State Comptroller's website at
https://www.in.gov/comptroller/forms/

- Supplier must include shipping and/or any other additional costs in bid response.  Shipping
and/or additional costs will not be paid if added to invoice.

-

Event Details

Bidder: INTERNAL EVENT DETAILS

Submit To: Natural Resources
Indiana Dept of Natural Resources
Purchasing
402 W WASHINGTON ST RM W265
INDIANAPOLIS IN 46204
United States

Contact: Kathy Evans - 00300
Phone:  
Email: kmevans@dnr.in.gov

State of Indiana Request for Quotation
Event ID Format Type Page
00300-0000086785 Buy RFx 1
Event Round Version
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Event Name
Aquatic Herbicides
Start Time Finish Time
02/03/2026 14:19:17 EST 03/09/2026 10:00:00 EDT

Event Currency: US Dollar
Bids allowed in other currency: No



Line Details
No Bid:

Line: 1 Item ID:  Line Qty:          15 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 15
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Sonar Q or aquatic approved equivalent (Contains at least an active ingredient of
Comments:

- fluridone: 1-methyl-3-phenyl-5-{3- 

(trifluoromethyl)phenyl}-4(1H)-pyridinone of 5.0%) in 40 pound buckets.>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 2 Item ID:  Line Qty:           2 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 2
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Aqua Neat or Rodeo or an aquatic approved equivalent (contains at least 53%
Comments:

- Glyphosate active ingredient) in 2.5-gallon jugs>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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No Bid:

Line: 3 Item ID:  Line Qty:          32 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 32
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Diquat by Alligare or Reward or an aquatic approved equivalent (contains at least an
Comments:

- active ingredient of Diquat dibromide (6,7-dihydrodipyrido (1,2-a:2', 1'-c) pyrazinediium
dibromide of 36% in 2.5-gallon jugs.>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 4 Item ID:  Line Qty:           2 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 2
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Cide-kick II nonionic spray adjuvant or aquatic approved equivalent (contains at least
Comments:

- an active ingredient of: d'limonene, related isomers, and emulsifiers - 100%) in
2.5-gallon jugs>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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No Bid:

Line: 5 Item ID:  Line Qty:          40 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 40
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Komeen or an aquatic approved equivalent (contains at least an active ingredient of:
Comments:

- copper ethylenediamine complex of 22.9%) in 2.5-gallon jugs>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments

No Bid:

Line: 6 Item ID:  Line Qty:           6 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 6
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Curtrine Plus or an aquatic approved equivalent (contains at least an active ingredient of:
Comments:

- copper ethanolamine complex, mixed of 27.95%) in 2.5-gallon jugs>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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No Bid:

Line: 7 Item ID:  Line Qty:           1 UOM: Each Weighting: 14.29 Bid Qty: 1
Required: No Reserve Price: No

Description: Shipping Fees
Comments:

- To be delivered before March 1, 2026 to Sugar Ridge FWA, 2310 E. State Road 364 Winslow,
IN 47598.  Contact Andrew Bueltman prior to delivery at 812-789-2724.>>

Question UOM Best Worst Weighting Response
What is your quote/bid price? 100%

Required: Yes Mandatory Response: No

Response Comments
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Bidder Information
Firm Name:

Name: Signature: Date:

Phone #: Fax #:

Street Address:

City & State: Zip Code:

Email:
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